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Re : Additional Information regarding a Waste Licence Application for Seamus Kelly&
Sons at Ramstown, Gorey Co.Wexford.

&.
Dear Ms.Vaughey, é\Q
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I wish to inform you that the additional informati%gﬁ’%@t%e above application has been received
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T by this office and commented upon. BEOPS B ' R
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These comments were forwarded to yg&t&&&‘?ce recently and thus we have no further comment to
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make at this time. 5\0
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